FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-80) CITY OF Los ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: October 10, 2014

TO: David Weintraub
Maya Zaitzevsky
Deputy Director of Planning
Department of City Planning

—/fwg_Q

FROM: Barry Berggren, Division Manager
Wastewater Collection Systems Divigion
Bureau of Sanitation

SUBJECT: TRACT MAP NO. 72370 8150 Sunset Blvd
AA-2014-3532-PMLA 6649 N. Cleon Ave
TRACT MAP NO. 71929-NC 2011-2015 ¥: Barry Ave
TRACT MAP NO. 73103-CN 1100 S. Corning Street
TRACT MAP NO. 72379-SL 14614 & 14618 W. Vanowen St
TRACT MAP NO. 72725-CN 5258 Hermitage Ave
AA-2014-1758-PMLA 6611 N. Reseda Blvd

Our office has reviewed the sewer/storm drain lines serving the subject tracts/areas, and found no
potential problems to our structures or potential maintenance problem.

Note: This Approval is for the Tract Map only and represents the office of the Bureau of
Sanitation/WCSD. The applicant may be required to obtain other necessary Clearances/ Permits from
the Bureau of Sanitation and appropriate District office of the Bureau of Engineering.

If you have any questions, please contact John Park at (323) 342-6033.



